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Jones, Stephanie

From: Griffin, Ardie <Ardie.Griffin@pasenate.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 9:57 AM

To: Bulletin; Martin, Senator Scott; Williams, Senator Lindsey; Urban, Cynthia

Cc: Jones, Stephanie; Martin, Megan; Vincent Deliberato; A.J. Mendelsohn

Subject: RE: Delivery of Proposed Regulation #6-346 to the Senate Education Committee
Confirmed.

Thanks!

Ardie Griffin | Legislative Director | Executive Director, Education
Office of Senator Lindsey M. Williams, District 38

From: Bulletin <bulletin@palrb.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 9:54 AM

To: Martin, Senator Scott <smartin@pasen.gov>; Williams, Senator Lindsey <Lindsey.Williams@pasenate.com>; Urban,
Cynthia <curban@pasen.gov>; Griffin, Ardie <Ardie.Griffin@pasenate.com>

Cc: Jones, Stephanie <stephajone@pa.gov>; Martin, Megan <mtmartin@os.pasen.gov>; Vincent Deliberato
<vdeliberato@palrb.us>; A.J. Mendelsohn <amendelsohn@palrb.us>

Subject: Delivery of Proposed Regulation #6-346 to the Senate Education Committee

m EXTERNAL EMAIL m
Good Morning:

We have attached PRM No. 6-346 from the Pennsylvania State Board of Education.
Please confirm receipt of this email by replying to all.

Thank you.
The Pennsylvania Code & Bulletin Office

This message and any attachment may contain privileged or confidential information intended solely for the use of the
person to whom it is addressed. If the reader is not the intended recipient then be advised that forwarding,
communicating, disseminating, copying or using this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the information without saving any copies.



